

CASE NO.

6656

APPlication, Transcripts, Small Exhibits,

ETC.



STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING GOVERNOR LARRY KEHOE BECRETARY

January 10, 1980

POST OFFICE BOX 2068 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 (505) 827-8434

6656 Re: CASE NO. Energy Oil & Gas Corp. 6105 N.W. 32 R-6221 ORDER NO. Bethany, Oklahoma 73008 Applicant: OCD (Energy Oil & Gas Corp.) Dear Sir: Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the subject case. Pours very truly, U JOE D. RAMEY Director JDR/fd Copy of order also sent to: **Hobbs OCD** Artesia OCD Aztec OCD Other The Travelers Indemnity Co.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DET ADMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO PERMIT ENERGY OIL & GAS CORP., THE TRAVELERS INDEMNITY CO., AND ALL OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE WHY THE SADLER WELL NO. 1 SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A DIVISION-APPROVED PLUGGING PROGRAM.

> CASE NO. 6656 Order No. R-6221

.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on December 12, 1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this <u>9th</u> day of January, 1980, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That it appears that the subject well has been completed as a shut-in carbon dioxide gas well.

(3) That Case No. 6656 should be dismissed.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case No. 6656 is hereby dismissed. (1)

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

148 -2-Case No. 6656 Order No. R-6221 DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-above designated. STATE OF NEW MEXICO QIL CONSERVATION DIVISION l DE D. RAMEY Director SEAL dr/

	Page1	
	1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO 2 ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 2 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 3 STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG. 3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 12 December 1979 4 EXAMINER HEARING	
	6)
	IN THE MATTER OF:)
	7 The hearing called by the Oil Conservation 8 Division on its own motion to permit Energy Oil & Gas Corp., The Travelers 9 9 9 9 10 8 10 10 10 10 10 11 10 11 10 11 10 11 10 10)))) CASE) 6656))
J i	not be plugged and abandoned in accordance	5
	12 with a Division-approved plugging program.	<u>}</u>
	13 13	
		•
	14 BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter	
	14 BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter 15	
	15 16 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING	
	15 16 17	
	15 16 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING	
	15 16 17	
	 15 16 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 17 18 A P P E A R A N C E S 19 20 For the Oil Conservation Ernest L. Padilla; Esq. Legal Counsel for the I Legal Counsel for the I State Land Office Bldg. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87 	Divisio
	 15 16 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 17 18 A P P E A R A N C E S 19 20 For the Oil Conservation Ernest L. Padilla; Esq. Legal Counsel for the I Division: Legal Counsel for the I State Land Office Bldg.)ivisio
	 15 16 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 17 18 A P P E A R A N C E S 19 20 For the Oil Conservation Ernest L. Padilla; Esq. Legal Counsel for the I State Land Office Bldg. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87 22)ivisio
	15 16 17 18 19 20 For the Oil Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. 19 20 For the Oil Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. 19 21 21 23 24)ivisio
	 15 16 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 17 18 A P P E A R A N C E S 19 20 For the Oil Conservation Ernest L. Padilla; Esq. Legal Counsel for the L State Land Office Bldg. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87 23 	Divisio



MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case 6656. Which is in the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Energy Oil & Gas, Corp., the Travelers Indemnity Co., and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why a certain well in Union County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with Division-approved plugging program.

2

3

6

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

I'll call for appearances here.

3

MR. PADILLA: Ernest L. Padilla on behalf of the Oil Conservation Division.

MR. NUTTER: Are there other appearances in Case Number 6656?

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, I have one witness who will make a short statement.

(Witness sworn.)

CARL ULVOG

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. PADILLA:

Q. For the record will you please state your name, by whom you're employed, and in what capacity? A Yes, sir. Carl Ulvog, Senior Geologist for
the Oil Conservation Commission, and I'm based here in Santa
Fe.
A Mr. Ulvog, are you familiar with this
hearing today?
A Yes, I am.
Q Are you familiar with the purpose of the
hearing?

1. The Provide Land Contract of the Provide L

That's correct.

7. S. S. S.

18 N N 18 N

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q.

Δ

Q Do you have a statement to make on it?On this hearing?

A Yes, I do. This particular well, the Energy Oil and Gas Corporation Nc. 1 Sadler, which had been scheduled for a forced plugging case, has, since the advertisement and so on have gone out, they have gone in and worked it over. I was there and witnessed the acidizing, perforation. and so on, and on October 18th, 1979, I inspected the well and it has a wellhead in place and looked as if it is a gas well.

We have had forms, not the final completion forms, but we've had forms filed that indicate that it is a small carbon dioxide well.

> Therefore, we should dismiss the case. Do you have anything further? That's all I have.

				Page5
		1		MR. NUTTER: And the well has a wellhead on
•		2	it at the present	time?
		3		That is correct.
		4	-	MR. PADILLA: I have nothing further.
		5	-	MR. NUTTER: Has a test been filed on the
		- 6	well, Mr. Ulvog?	
		7.	Α.	We do have some test data filed that indi-
		⁻ 8	cates that it is a	a carbon dioxide well.
an San An San San	IOSL	9		MR. NUTTER: Thank you.
		10	A.	The location is not cleaned up and so on,
		11	but I think we cou	ald dispense with the forced plugging case,
		12	at least for this	time.
		13		MR. NUTTER: Okay.
		14		Does anyone have anything further to offer
		15	in Case Number 665	56?
		16		Mr. Padilla, you wanted the case dismissed,
54 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997		17	is that it?	
	alla in an	18	Maria Mathematika Andrea Santa and Andrea Santa Andrea Santa and Andrea Santa Andrea Santa and Andrea Santa Andrea Santa and Andrea S Andrea Santa and Andrea Santa Andrea Santa and Andrea Santa Andrea Santa and Andrea S Andrea Santa and Andrea Santa and Andrea Andrea Santa and Andrea Santa a	MR. PADILLA: That is correct.
		19		MR, NUTTER: Case Number 6656 will be dis-
		20	missed.	
		21		
		22	andre en der gesternen der sonder einen der sonderen der sonderen der sonderen sonderen sonderen sonderen sond Sonderen sonderen sond	(Hearing concluded.)
		23		
	U	24		
		25		
		.		
			المحمد المرحم الماحين المرحم المحافظ الماحين المحافظ المحافظ المحافظ المحافظ المرحمة المرحمة المحافظ المحافظ الم	n na si na sensari se

.....

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

10

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

 $\left(\begin{array}{c} \\ \\ \\ \end{array} \right)$

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Certified Shorthand Reporter, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

Sally W. Boyd C.S.R. Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete record of the proceedings in the Examiner hearing of Case No. 665 heard by me on 12/12 19.79 _, Examiner 3

Oil Conservation Division

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 2 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG. 3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 12 December 1979 EXAMINER HEARING IN THE MATTER OF: 7 The hearing called by the Oil Conservation 8 Division on its own motion to permit Energy Oil & Gas Corp., The Travelers 9 Indemnity Co., and all other interested) CASE parties to appear and show cause why the) 6656 10 Sadler Well No. 1, located in Unit I of) Section 3, Township 24 North, Range 29 11 East, Union County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance 12 with a Division-approved plugging program. 13 14 Daniel S. Nutter BEFORE: 15 16 TPM/SCRIPT OF HEARING 17 18 APPEARANCES 19 20 For the Oil Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. Isgal Counsel for the Divis Division 21 State Land Office Bldg. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 22 23 24



MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case 6656. Which is in the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Energy Oil 5 Gas, Corp., the Travelers Indemnity Co., and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why a certain well in Union County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with Division-approved plugging program.

2

3

10

11

12

13

-14

15

18

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

I'll call for appearances here.

1. 1919 1. 19 1. 10

MR. PADILLA: Ernest L. Padilla on behalf of the Oil Conservation Division.

MR. NUTTER: Are there other appearances in Case Number 6656?

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, I have one witness who will make a short statement.

(Witness sworn.)

CARL ULVOG

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. PADILLA:

Q For the record will you please state your name, by whom you're employed, and in what capacity?

 1
 A.
 Yes, sir. Carl Ulvog, Senior Geologist for

 2
 the Oil Conservation Commission, and I'm based here in Santa

 3
 Fa

 4
 Q.

 4
 Q.

 5
 hearing today?

 6
 A.

 7
 Q.

 9
 Are you familiar with the purpose of the

hearing?

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

Q.

That's correct.

Q Do you have a statement to make on it? On this hearing?

A Yes, I do. This particular well, the Energy Oil and Gas Corporation No. 1 Sadler, which had been scheduled for a forced plugging case, has, since the advertisement and so on have gone out, they have gone in and worked it over. I was there and witnessed the acidizing, perforating and so on, and on October 18th, 1979, I inspected the well and it has a wellhead in place and 1, oked as if it is a gas well.

We have had forms, not the final completion forms, but we've had forms filed that indicate that it is a small carbon dioxide well.

> Therefore, we should dismiss the case. Do you have anything further? That's all I have.

1	MR. NUTTER: And the well has a wellhead on
2	it at the present time?
2 	A. That is correct.
	MR. PADILLA: I have nothing further.
Barra da Construction de la Construcción de la Construcción de la Construcción de la Construcción de la Constru Construcción de la Construcción de la Construcción de la Construcción de la	MR. NUTTER: Has a test been filed on the
an an an Arland Arl Arland Arland Arland Arland Arland	well, Mr. Ulvog?
7 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 1	A We do have some test data filed that indi-
8. 	cates that it is a carbon dioxide well.
	MR. NUTTER: Thank you.
	A The location is not cleaned up and so on,
	but I think we could dispense with the forced plugging case,
12	at least for this time.
	MR. NUTTER: Okay.
14	Does anyone have anything further to offer
15	in Case Number 6656?
16	Mr. Padilla, you wanted the case dismissed,
17	te thet terminal and the second s
18	MR. PADILLA: That is correct.
19	MR. NUTTER: Case Number 6655 will be dis-
20	missed.
21	
2	(Hearing concluded.)
20	
24	

Ŧ

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

States and the states of the

2

3

4

5

6

7

R

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Certified Shorthand Reporter, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

Sally W. Bcyd, C.S.R.

5 . C.

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete record of the proceedings in the Examiner hearing of Case No. 6656 heard by me on 12/12 1979.

1. 1.23 Off Conservation Division

SENDER: Complete items 1, 2, and 3, Add your address in the "	RETURN TO" mace on
1. The following service is sequested	(check one).
Show to whom and date deliver	
Show to whom, date, & address	of delivery 454
B RISTRICTIO DILIVERY. Show to whom and date deliver	ed
BISTRICTHD DELIVERY. Show to whom, dote, and added	
I (Net shown are in addition to pose	we cherges and other
3005).	
2. ANTICLE ADDALLOED TO:	
Energy Oil & Gas Co	orp.
6105 N.W. 32	-
Sethany, Oklahoma	/3008
RESISTERED NO. CENTIFIED NO.	I INSURED NO.
896364	internet ing.
	dine of animb
	d shove.
SIGNATURE Addressee	Authorization
Non A L	SE TRANS
A Jame Man IVING	
S. ADDRESS (Complete only & requeste	a ***/
ne de la construction de la 1910 de la construction auxor	1 Sens
4. UNNELE TO DELIVER EXCLUSIO	CLEWER
	017
L	★ 90 : 100-0-209-456
and the second sec	X 404.1 DML-0-1092-6380





STICK POSTAGE STAMPS TO ARTICLE TO COVER FIRST CLASS POSTAGE, CERTIFIED MAIL FEE, AND CHARGES FOR ANY SELECTED OPTIONAL SERVICES. (see front)

- CERTIFIED MARL FEE, AND CHARGES FUR ANT SELECTED OF FORME SERVICES. [300 Field]
 If you want this receipt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the left portion of the address side of the article, leaving the receipt attached, and present the article at a post office service window or hand it to your rural carrier. (no extra charge)
- window or hand it to your rural carrier. (no extra charge)
 2. If you do not want this receipt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the left portion of the address side of the article, date, detach and retain the receipt, and mail the article.
 3. If you want a return receipt, write the certified-mail number and your name and address on a return receipt card, form 3811, and attach it to the front of the article ymeans of the gummed ends if space permits. Otherwise, afix to back of article. Endorse front of article RETURN RECEIPT REGUESTED adjacent to the number.
 4. If you want delivery restricted to the addressee, or to an authorized agent of the addressee, endorse RESTRICTED DELIVERY on the front of the article.
 5. Enter fees for the services requested in the appropriate spaces on the front of this receipt. If return receipt is requested, check the applicable blocks in Item 1 of Form 3811.
 6. Save this receipt and present it if you make inquiry.

 - 6. Save this receipt and present it if you make inquiry.

☆ GRÓ 1978 -25€-915



	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	1	MR. STAMETS: The hearing will come to		
	2	order.		
an a		we'll call first Case 6656. In the matter		
	4	of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on		
	5	its own motion to permit Energy Oil and Gas Corporation and		
6 other in		other interested parties to show cause why the Sadler Well		
server and a sub- La companya	7	No. 1 should not be plugged and abandoned.		
	8	MR. PADILLA: Ernest L. Padilla on behalf		
	. 9	of the Oil Conservation.		
		Mr. Stamets, we request this case be con-		
		tinued to December 12th, 1979.		
		MR. STAMETS: The case will be so continued.		
	ZEN "	(Hearing concluded.)		
	15			
	16			
	17			
	in an			
	19			
	20			
	21			
	22			
	23			
	24			
	25 C			
	an a			
		에는 사람이 있는 것이 있는		

 2 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE 3 I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY 5 CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing 6 before the Oil Conwervation Division was reported by me; 7 that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record 8 of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability 9 from my notes taken at the time of the hearing. 10 Sally W. Boyd C.S.R. 11 WALTON 12 (TX) 13 14

15

16

17

18

19

ŽÒ

21

22

23

24

25

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete record of the proceedings in the Examiner hearing of Case No. 6656 19.79 Examiner

Oil Conservation Division



		MR. STAMETS: The hearing will come to
		order.
	3 • • • • • • • • • • •	We'll call first Case 6656. In the matter
		of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on
	, ·	its own motion to permit Energy Oil and Gas Corporation and
		other interested parties to show cause why the Sadler Well
	7	No. 1 should not be plugged and abandoned.
	8	MR. PADILLA: Ernest L. Padilla on behalf
	•	
\bigcirc		
		MR. STAMETS: The case will be so continue
	15	(Hearing concluded.)
	a shina ann an she	a san ang san s
	16	
	18	
	19	
	20	
	21	
	22	
\sim	2	
\sim	24	
	25	
	and the state of the	
	7	



Page 3 of 7

Examiner Hearing ~ Wednesday ~ December 12, 1979

Docket No. 45-79

CASE 6766: Application of Supron Energy Corporation for two non-standard gas proration units, San Juan County, Application of Supron Energy Corporation for two non-standard gas proration units, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of two non-standard gas proration units, the first being 192,97 acres comprising the W/2 of Section 7, Township 28 North, Range 10 West, and the E/2 E/2 of Section 12, Township 28 North, Range 11 West, for the Fruitland, Pictured Cliffs and Chacra formations, and the second being 190.89 acres comprising the W/2 and W/2 E/2 of said Sec-tion 12 for the Fruitland formation only, both units to be dedicated to wells to be drilled at standard locations thereon.

(Reopened and Readvertised) CASE 6/00:

> Application of Doyle Hartman to reopen Case No. 6700, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the reopening of Case No. 6700, heard October 17, 1979, to amend the original unorthodox well location 2310 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the West line of Section 29, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, to a new unorthodox location 1870 feet from the North line and 280 feet from the West line of said Section 29. All other aspects of Case No. 6700 would remain the same

Application of Alpha Twenty-One Production Company for two non-standard gas provation units, unortho-CASE 6767: dox well location, and approval of infill drilling, Les County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the abovestyled cause, seeks approval of a 40-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the NW/4 NW/4 of Section 27, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, to be dedicated to El Pago Natural Cas Company's Harrison Well No. 2, and also a 200-acre unit comprising the S/2 N/2 and NE/4 NW/4 of said Section 27 to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the North line and 560 feet from the West line of Section 27. Applicant further seeks a finding that the drilling of the latter well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of an existing proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

CASE 6768:

Application of Alpha Twenty-One Production Company for two non-standard gas proration units, compul-sory pooling, unorthodox well location, and approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 40-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 21, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, to be dedicated to the El Paso Natural Gas Company Shell Black Well No. 2. Applicant also seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the E/2 SW/4 and NW/4 SE/4 of said Section 21 to form a 120-acre non-standard gas proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthedox location 990 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the West line of said Section 21. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the alloca-tion of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well. Applicant further seeks a finding that the drilling of said well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the existing promation unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

CASE 6656: (Continued from October 2, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

> In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Energy Oil & Gas Corp., The Travelers Indemnity Co., and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Sadler Hell No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 3, Township 24 North, Range 29 East, Union County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Divisionapproved plugging program,

CASE 6769: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion for an order creating, reclassifying, and extending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Hexico:

> (a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Merico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production and designated as the West Double X-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Union Oil Company of California Paduca Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 30, Township 24 South, Range 32 East. NHIM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM Section 30: E/2

(b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoks production and designated as the Dublin Ranch-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is J. C. Barnes Little Squaw Com Well No. 2 located in Unit N of Section 27, Township 22 South, Range 28 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM Section 27: 5/2



MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number 6656, which is in the matter of the hearing called by the OCD on its own motion to permit Energy Oil and Gas Corporation, the Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Sadler Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 3, Township 24 North, Range 29 East, Union County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

2

2

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

The Clayton newspaper, which is the newspaper of general circulation in Union County, New Mexico, did not receive the advertisement of this case in time to publish it within the required 10-day period prior to hearing.

It has been published for hearing on October the 2nd, however.

Case Number 6656 will be continued to the Examiner Hearing scheduled to be held at this same place at 9:00 o'clock a. m. October 2nd, 1979.

(Hearing concluded.)



I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete record of the proceedings in the Examiner hearing of Case No. 64 heard by me on 9/19 19 7 heard by me on Examiner Oil Conservation Division

TTA WALTON BOYD

Page



MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number 6656, Which is in the matter of the hearing called by the OCD on its own motion to permit Energy Oil and Gas Corporation, the Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Sadler Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 3, Township 24 North, Range 29 East, Union County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

1

2

3

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

The Clayton newspaper, which is the newspaper of general circulation in Union County, New Mexico, did not receive the advertisement of this case in time to publish it within the required 10-day period prior to hearing.

It has been published for hearing on October the 2nd, however.

Case Number 6656 will be continued to the Examiner Hearing scheduled to be held at this same place at 9:00 o'clock a. m. October 2nd, 1979.

(Hearing concluded.)

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

Sally W. Boyd C.S.R.

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete record of the proceedings in the Examiner hearing of Case No. 456 heard by me on 9/19 19.29.

Examiner Oll Conservation Division

Deckets Nos. 40-79 and 41-79 are tentatively set for October 17 and 31, 1979. Applications for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - TUESDAY - OCTOBER 2, 1979

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6656: (Continued from September 19, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Energy Oil & Gas Corp., The Travelers Indemnity Co., and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Sadler Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 3, Township 24 North, Range 29 East, Union County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Divisionapproved plugging program.

CASE 6640: (Continued from September 5, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Mil/J Production Company, National Surety Corporation, and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Thomas Drought Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 4, Township 15 North, Range 6 West, McKinley County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

CASE 6687: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit HcCoy and Phillips and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Martin Well No. 1 located in Unit N of Section 34, Township 30 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

<u>CASE 6689</u>: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit one "Goodrum" and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the E. C. Brawley Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 34, Township 30 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

<u>CASE 6690</u>: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Rivis L. Roberts, The Travelers Indemnity Co., and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Bergin Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 21, Township 29 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Divisionapproved plugging program.

CASE 6691: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to consider the addition of a Rule 10(D) to Order No. R-1670-T, Blanco Mesaverde Infill Drilling Order, San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico, to require that work wells on a proration unit be tested them an infill well has been completed. Said Rule 10(D) would be identical to Rule 10(D) of Order No. R-1670-V for the Basin-Dakota Fool.

CASE 6692: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to consider the amendment of Order No. R-333-F-2 to require that gas wells in the Pictured Cliffs or shallower formations be classified "exempt marginal" if at least three months of production history is available and their average production for the months produced within the preceding 12-month period is less than 1000 MCF per month. The same amendment is sought for wells completed below the Pictured Cliffs formation except that minimum production would have to average less than 2000 MCF per month. Also to be considered would be the requirement in Order No. R-333-F-2 and in Rule 10(C) of Orders Nos. R-1670-T and R-1670-V that no well on a multiple well promation unit could be classified exempt marginal unless all wells on the unit are eligible for such reclassification.

CASE 6674: Application of Tenneco Oil Corporation for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Fruitland and Blanco-Pictured Cliffs production in the wellbore of its Florence Well No. 115 located in Unit M of Section 10, Township 30 North. Range 9 Mest.

DAN NUTTER Harene -The Clayton paper lid not get Case To 6600 in time to run the ak for the 19th. 9 therefore asked them 6 change the date of hering to the 2mp of Oct. and sum the ad Sept 12. When you send the backets and for the Mith, and the ETCalled marked Comes Farme to the principal . has there . Eleis



STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT **DIL CONSERVATION DIVISION**

September 6, 1979

BRUCE KING LARRY KEHOE

POST OFFICE BOX 208 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 (505) 827-2434

The Travelers 3035 N.W. 63rd Street Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73187

Attention: J. R. Kemmling, Jr.

Re: Bond No. 572E6232, Trent G. Cornman dba Energy Oil and Gas Corp., Principal; \$7,500 Oil Well Plugging Bond, NE/4 SE/4 of Sec. 3, T-24-N, R-29-E, Union County Depth: 5,000

Dear Mr. Kemmling:

In response to your August 24, 1979, letter, we cannot at this time release the above-referenced bond. Enclosed please find a copy of the docket under which this Division on its own motion is seeking to have the well covered by the above-referenced bond plugged. This case will be set for administrative hearing to be held before a hearing examiner on October 2, 1979.

Apparently the drilling of the well was discontinued at about 1600 feet and no further work has been performed on the well for quite some time.

Until such time as the case is resolved, or the well is adequately plugged by the operator, we cannot release the bond.

If I can be of further assistance, or if you have any questions please let me know.

Very truly yours,

ERNEST L. PADILLA General Counsel

ELP/dr

Dockets Nos. 38-79 and 39-79 are tentatively set for October 2 and October 17, 1979. Applications for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY - SEPTEMBER 25, 1979

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM. STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6495: (DE NOVO) (Continued from August 24, 1979, Commission Hearing)

Application of Ammax Chemical Corporation for the amendment of Order No. R-111-A, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-111-A, Eddy County, New boundaries of the Potash-Oil Area by the inclusion of certain lands in Sections 23 and 24, Township 19 South, Range 29 East, Sections 1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 11, 12, 13, 14, 19, 20, 23, 24, and 29, Township 19 South, Range 30 East, and Sections 7, 8, 17, 18, and 19, Township 19 South, Range 31 East, all in Eddy County, New Mexico.

Upon application of Amax Chemical Corporation this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

Docket No. 36-79

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - SEPTEMBER 19, 1979

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6656:

) F

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Energy 011 & Gas Corp., The Travelers Indemnity Co., and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Sadler Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 3, Township 24 North, Range 29 East, Union County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Divisionapproved plugging program.

CASE 6652: (Continued from September 5, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

(Continued from September 5, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Shell 0il Company for statutory unitization, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order unitizing, for the purpose of a pressure maintenance project, all mineral interests in the North Hobbs Grayburg-San Andres Unit encompassing 10,650 acres, more or less, underlying all or portions of the following lands in Lea County, New Mexico: Sections 13, 14, 23, 24, 25, 26, and 36, Township 18 South, Range 37 East; Sections 17 through 21 and 27 through 34, Township 18 South, Range 38 East.

The unifized interval would be the Grayburg-San Andres Formation between the depths of 3,698 feet and 4,500 feet in Shell's State A Well No. 7, located in Unit H of Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 38 East.

Among the matters to be considered at the hearing will be the necessity of unit operations; the designation of a unit operator; the determination of the horizontal and vertical limits of the unit area; the determination of a fair, reasonable, and equitable allocation of production and costs of production, including capital investment, to each of the various tracts in the unit area; the determination of credits and charges to be made among the various owners in the unit area for their investment in wells and equipment; and such other matters as may be necessary and appropriate for carrying on efficient unit operations, including, but not necessarily limited to, unit voting pro-cedures, selection, removal, or substitution of unit operator, and time of commencement and termina-tion of unit operations. (This case will be continued to the October 3, 1979, Commission Hearing.)

Application of Shell Oil Company for a pressure maintenance project, Les County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a pressure maintenance project on its North Hobbs Grayburg-San Andres Unit, by the injection of water through 70 wells into the

Grayburg-San Andres formation, and the adoption of special rules governing said project.

(This case will be continued to the October 3, 1979, Commission Hearing.)

CASE 6653:

CASE 6657:

Application of Petroleum Development Corporation for the rescission of special pool rules, Eddy County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the rescission of the special pool rules for the South Hope-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool to provide for 320-acre spacing rather than 640 acres. In the absence of objection, the pool rules will be rescinded and the pool placed on standard 320-acre spacing for Pennsylvanian gas pools rather than the present 640-acre spacing.



		•			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		• ~			
· 					e service a service a service and a
	<u> </u>	an territor in the constant of			
		No. 89	96363		
		RECEIPT FOR C			
		NOT FOR INTERN	RAGE PROVIDED		
		SENT TO	(6rse)		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		The Travele STREET AND NO.	rs Indem, Co		
		3035 N.W. 6. P.O. STATE AND ZIP CODE	3rd Street		
		Oklahoma Cit	<u>v, 0k 731</u> 8'		
		CERTIFIED FEE			
	n en en en en en en en 2015 en		······		
		SHOW TO WHOM AND DELIVERED SHOW TO WHOM AND DELIVERED SHOW TO WHOM AND			
		S S ADDRESS OF DELIVERY	¢ AND		
			MTE ICTED C		
		S DELIVERY CS E Show TO WHOM, DATE ADDRESS OF DELIVERY RESTRICTED DELIVERY			
		TOTAL POSTAGE AND FRES			
		POSTMARK OR DATE	\$		
		3800' 7			• • •
		EL OL			
		82			
and the set of					
					\leq
				n de la companya de La companya de la comp De la companya de la c	
		na series de la construcción de la Construcción de la construcción de l			
		an an an Araban an Araban An Araban an Araban An Araban an Araban an Araban			
				na ann an Aonaichtean Ann an Aonaic Ann an Aonaichtean Ann an Aonaichtean	
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
		n an an Araba an Araba an Araba. An Araba an Araba an Araba an Araba an Arab		•	
					and a second sec
			•		
	n han bereiten er en state en state. Er state en				
		· · · · ·			
	an a	• •			
			· · · · · ·	•	
. <u></u>		 A second sec second second sec	··· • · · ·		
	-				



STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING GOVERNOR LARRY KEHOE SECRETARY POST OFFICE 80X 2088 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 (505) 827-2434

August 31, 1979

CERTIFIED - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Energy Oil & Gas Corp. 6105 N.W. 32 Bethany, Oklahoma 73008

The Travelers Indemnity Co. 3035 N.W. 63rd Street Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73187

> Re: Sadler Well No. 1, located in Unit I of Section 3, Township 24 North, Range 29 East, Union County Plugging Bond

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the docket of the Examiner Hearing to be held on Wednesday, September 19, 1979, at 9 o'clock a.m. in the Oil Conservation Division Conference Room, State Land Office Building, Santa Fe, New Mexico. Case 6656 concerns the above captioned subject matter.

Very truly yours,

ERNEST L. PADILLA General Counsel

ELP/fd enc. ROUGH

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation

Division on its own motion to permit Energy Oil & Gas Corp., The Travelers Indemnity Co., and ali other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Sadler Well No. 1 should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-Approved plugging program.

CASE NO. 6650 Order no. R-6221

1 In

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on **December 12**, 19<u>79</u>, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner **DSN** NOW, on this day of **Definition**, 19<u>37</u>, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That is appears that the subject porce has bren completed as a plut-in carbon diagide gas where. (3) That Care 720, 6655 should be homised . IT IS THERE AND ORDERED: (1) That Can no. 6656 is hereby howered (2) Jurisdiction DONE of